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Subject: Warren Commission and Ford Library referrals

Body:

Tracy and I would like to meet with you at 9:30 tomorrow morning. In preparation for our meeting, please 

provide me with an accounting of the time that you have spent in our offices since Tuesday, December 9, 

when we met with Tracy, Tom, and Jeremy. The accounting should include a description of the work (FBI and 

non-FBI) that you performed from 9-11 a.m. on Monday morning and 9-11 a.m. on Tuesday morning. Tom has 

asked that you cc: him when you respond.I have your page count sheets from your FBI work for the week of 

December 8-12. If possible, please provide me with your page count sheets from your FBI work for this week 

before our meeting.
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